SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice of a meeting of Scawby Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 4th January 2023 at 7pm in the Village Hall.

Date: 27/12/2022

**K E Pickering

Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.

Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards.

PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

Welcome to representatives of the Nelthorpe School Charity – information/talk.

1. Apologies for absence

- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 13th December 2022

4. Clerks update or reports

- i. Neighbourhood Plan To arrange in the new year.
- ii. HGV traffic travelling through Scawby Messingham Lane and Church Street monitoring will take place in the new year.
- iii. Trees Churchyard update.
- iv. White Lines road sides and central Brigg Road, Scawby update.

5. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- a) Application PA/2022/2050 Planning permission to erect a single storey rear extension 6 Old Vicarage Park, Scawby.
- b) Application PA/2022/2233 Notice of intention to fell a Cypress Conifer within Scawby's Conservation area The Beeches, 4B Messingham Lane, Scawby.
- c) Application PA/2022/2107 Planning permission to erect a single storey rear extension, side porch and detached garden room 4B Messingham Lane, Scawby.
- 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.

7. **Correspondence** - circulated list and items received too late for circulation

8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. To give consideration to providing a donation to The Police Concert band − last year donation was £50.
- iv. To give consideration to the purchase of further lamp post poppies £150 for 50 poppies.

9. Police Matters:

i) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i. To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii. Radar activated speed signs to discuss and agree the positioning of the two recently purchased posts.
- iii. Review of Action List
- iv. New highways matters

11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and safety incidents at the playing fields: Any play ground repairs to report.
- ii. S106 money £7,349.13 Youth shelter and toddler trail to receive any further information.
- iii. Defibrillators update on advertising their location and training.
- iv. To give consideration to the planning of an event to celebrate The Kings Coronation.
- v. Scawby Brook: update on matters raised in Scawby Brook
 - a) The condition of verges and footpaths site meeting with Shenna Alexander and Paul Harding.
 - b) Flooding and sewerage problems to properties at the end of River Meadow and the cottages
 - c) Ownership of the road at the end of Silverside lane and responsibility for maintenance
 - d) Clearing of the beck and dyke to prevent flooding.
- vi. To give consideration to providing memorial benches at the new garden area at the playing fields update.
- vii. Any new village matters.

12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

13. Agenda items for next months meeting.

14. Date of next meeting – Wednesday 1st February 2023